
 
 

 

ADDENDUM # 3  
 

RFP # FY 2013-2014-014 CITY-WIDE WAYFINDING SIGNAGE 
________________________________________________________ 

    
 

1. Question: 
 
 Are there twenty-nine (29) way finding signs to be constructed as the Type C Sign, 
(Entry S. Ocean Drive/A1A) on page 7 of the drawings or is there a different rendering for 
these signs? 

 

1. Answer: 

 

           No.  Sign type C is only for an entry way sign. 

 

2. Question: 
 

Has the City of Hallandale Beach obtained all necessary easements for all the sign locations? 

 

2. Answer: 

 

           No.  Easements will be obtained once final determination is made for locations. 

3. Question: 
 

Many of the sign locations do not match up to existing sign locations. Do the new signs need to 
be installed in the location of the existing signs or in the exact location of the Location Plan 
provided by AECOM? 

 

3.      Answer: 

 

The new signs are to be installed in roughly the same area, but final location will be     

          determined once the successful proposer is determined. 
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4.   Question:  

                        If the signs are to be located in the same location of existing signs, is the Contractor responsible   
                        for demolition and disposal of the existing signs? 

 

4.      Answer: 

 

      As stated on Page 10 of the RFP, “The proposals to be submitted also include the 

      demolition and disposal of the existing signage as detailed in the specifications herein.” 

5. Question:  
 

There are no plans or specifications for the 29EA wayfinding signs. Please provide sign design 
intent and/or specifications for these signs so they can be accurately priced. 

 
5. Answer: 

 
      All that has been obtained is a conceptual design for the signs.  Final design is to be   
      provided by successful proposer. 

 
6. Question:  

 
According to the answer to question 10 located in addendum #1 the City of Hallandale Beach 
will provide all necessary primary power to each sign if available and necessary. Therefore, a 
price for primary power should not be included in the RFP pricing. Please verify this is correct. 

 
6.      Answer: 

 

    That is correct. 

7. Question:  
 

On page 52 of 86 of the RFP, article 2.2 has a substantial completion of 45 days from Notice to 
Proceed. This is in conflict with the 150 days listed on page 7 of 86 of the RFP. Please verify 
that the correct schedule is on page 7 of 86. 
 

 

7.       Answer: 

      

    150 days is correct. 
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8.  Question:  
 

On page 62 of 86 of the RFP, article 8.2 states that any impact fees shall be paid by the 
Contractor and reimbursed by the City of Hallandale Beach. Please specify if any impact fees, 
permit fees, or utility fees should be included in the RFP price. 

 

8.     Answer: 

 

 All applicable fees are to be calculated by the applicant as they assemble their     

          proposal, and submitted as part of their proposal. 

 

9.     Question: 

     Are the vehicular way-finding signs to be illuminated? 

 
 

9. Answer: 
 
 No. 

 
10. Question: 

 
  Does the plastic need to be abrasion resistant? 
 

10. Answer: 
   

      Material type is yet to be determined.  But if plastic, the answer is yes. 
 

11. Question: 
  

There aren’t any specifications concerning thickness of materials or the brightness of the 
illuminated plastic.   Will minimum thickness of the materials required and lumens output of 
light sources to produce the signs as designed within budget limitation suffice? 

 
 

11. Answer: 
 
 Yes. 
 

12. Question: 
 

Under “Lettering” there is reference to “Vinyl Die Cut Graphics”. Does this mean that the 
signage lettering can be vinyl? 

  

 
12. Answer: Proposed costs can be calculated as such. 



RFP # FY 2013-2014-014                                 CITY OF HALLANDALE BEACH 
CITY-WIDE WAYFINDING SIGNAGE 
ADDENDUM # 3  
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

4 

 

 
13. Question: 

 
The design for the vehicular way-finding signs does not depict any text or directional graphics. 
Will these signs have text / graphics? 
If the vehicular way-finding signs are to have text / graphics, please specify what will be 
required. 

 
13. Answer: 

 
Yes they will.  Amount of text and/or graphics are yet to be determined. Please see the 
conceptual design for a basic idea. 

 
   
PLEASE NOTE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM # 3 AND ATTACHED FORM BY SIGNING BELOW 
AND INCLUDE WITH YOUR RFP SUBMISSION. 

  
I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM # 3: 
 

Company   
 
 

Name  
 
 

Title  
 
 

Signature  
 
 

Date  
 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Andrea Lues, Director 
Procurement Department 


